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MEM UM REGARDING POSITION Al gE

AT GLACIER PiRK.

Salary $75. per month

Understanding is that nurse does not a%gfe in fees.

Applicant would be obliged to pay railroad fare but
can be furnished round trip ticket St. Paul to Glu'?er Park
and return at cost of $33.00, which amount may be repaid to
the hotel company during the summer.

applicant must also pay one dollar per day for board.

S8leeping accommodations are furnished in the
A dispensaxy, &s provided in contract with doctors.
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Baint Paul, ¥Minnesota, April 25, 1929.

Hr: ¥« G. Dorety:=

Please note the alttached correspondence
about taxes on hotel company property in (lacier
Fational Park and Yellowstone Hationél Park.

Apparently, Yellowstone Park, for the
reﬁaona outlined in the correspondence, cannoti be
taxed by either Wyoming or Hontana authorities. The
differsnce between their situation and that of Glacier
Park is also explained. However, I would like to ask
about National Forest Heservations: certainly lund in
Kational Forest Reservations do not pay any taxes o
any County.in ¥ontana, and if our Belton buildings are
on National Boreaf Hesexvation land, would we pay tuxes
on those buildings? I am not clear whether we own the

lﬁnd whey are on or whether we lease it.

Louis V. Hil;



8t. Paul, Aprll 36’ 1829.

uro Lt W. Hilli
Chairman of the Board.
Dear Sir:

I return correepondence encloged with your
letter of April 235th about taxee on Glacier Park property.
Mr. Nichols ie correct in his statement about the dif-
ference between Glacier Park and Yellowetone Park. When
Montana ceded Glacier Park to the United Statee, ghe
reserved the power of taxing property in the Park, and
thie exception was recognized by the United States.
However, I have some queetion whether thie reservation
ig constitutional. T have had this queetion under in-
vestigation for eome little time and hope to reach a
conclueion shortly. Only about $7000 of our yearly
taxee are aseeseged againet hotels and chalete that are
actually located within the Park boundary, the balance
being upon the buildinge at the main entrance and at
Belton.

The Belton buildings are located upon property
which was patented to us under a Special Act of Congress
and they are, therefore, not located upon the National
Foreet Reserve. I do not think that there ie any way
to escape taxes on thesé buildinge.

s

/ Very truly yours,
FGD/c
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Monroe Wash, April <9th 1929,
Mr. L. W. Hill,
5t Paul Minn,
Dear 5irie--

I have yours of April <3rd. re peonies and the places
you suggest planting them are very good we will prepare the ground
for them immediately.

On the golf course we have a number of places where they will show up

good, am leaving for the east tomorrow and will stop off at the Park

I understand everything there has came through the winter fine, I
hope this is particularly true of our perennials,

Yours Truly,
( --,(-j{o o Al thinse &! o

\



Form 1206 A

CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED

DOMESTIC

TELEGRAM™

DAY LETTER

— WE S T E RN _J 0. [ CASHOR CHG\_

NIGHT
MESSAGE

CHECK
CABLE

NIGHT

LETTER

LETTER
WEEK END
LETTER
Patrons should check class of service TIME FILED
legired; otherwise ge will ba
tranemitted as & foll-rate
communieation.

NEWCOMB CARLTON, Pl!!lbt!‘l” J. C. WILLEVER, FIRST VICE-PRESIDENT .\ /
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Baint Paul, Minnesota, i-pr:l.“_l. 29, 1929

or. ¥. 0, Gonway,

Kelisnell, Hontana.

Miss ~gnes Hule of /Jrmour and Coumpany
South Saint Paul will be glad accept position trained nurse at
Lewis Hotel Kindly confirmﬁaé she will know applicetion huas
been accepted

i

Louis W. Hill

Charge L W Hill
1127 G N Ry Bldg
8t Paul Minn
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ST. PAUL. MINN. April 30, 1929

My. George W. Dishmaker,
Supervisor of Parks,
Monroe, Washington.

Dear lMr. Dishmaker:=

I have just wired you as follows:

"My letter twenty third. Shipment
one thousand peony plants in seven
barrels starts for Glacier Park train
three from here tonight. Please
advise when received and planted."

This lot of peonies comprises the follow-

ing varieties:

135
125
100
100
100
100

40

50
100

150

1,000

Mme. Chaumy

Fragrans

Ella Adams

Lady Gwendolin Cecil

Empress

Duke of Cambridge

Mirielle

Delicata

Golden Harvest

Assorted (Above and other wvarieties)

They are divided and labelled as to

varieties and color.




Saint Paul, Minnesota, April 30, 1929

My, A. L. Aldrich:

As per my telephone advice,lir, Hill has arrenged
with the Willer Seed Company, 170 East Tenth Street, Saint Paul,
to ship seven barrels of peony roots to Glacier Park,

In order to not over-tax the bagmage car on train three
it will be all right to make three shipmenis of these roots.

Will you kindly arrange for the truck to call for same?

O« Go Jenks,

¢e Mr.Harry Kul(./



FAST MESSAGE #& BE BRIEF

’;tl ,":f'_‘.l, '-'f_“t‘... M;}l"il \)U. 1‘"’:‘;9
Cecrge W. Dishmuaker,
Honroc, Washington.
o/o Agent, Glacisr Park, Hontana.
My letter $wenty thicd  Shipaent one thousund
for Glacier Park

peony plants in seven barrels s‘&.u“*_/ train three irom here

tonight Pleasg advise vwhen received and plantved

Louis W. Hill
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